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January 18, 2010

S. Derek Phelps

Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
Ten Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re:© PETITION 907 — Petition of Montville Power LLC for a Declaratory Ruling that
no Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need is required for the
retro-fit and operation of a 40 MW Biomass-Fueled Generation Unit at the
Montville Station in Uncasville, Connecticut.

Dear Mr. Phelps:

The Connecticut Light and Power Company (CL&P) has examined Montville
Power’s proposed relocation of the fuel receiving area. The redesigned fuel facility, as
shown on the drawing of the revised layout attached to its December 7, 2009 letter to the
Council, appears to have no impact on CL&P facilities. However, CL&P reserves its
right to comment and for approval of any proposed changes that may effect CL&P
facilities or rights-of way should the design change in the future.

Very truly yours,

i

Robert 8. Golden Jr.

RSG/mkw
Enclosures
cc: Service List dated September 16, 2009
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